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.John S. Fawcett A0\ 3"]5}
From: corphelp [corphelp@dos.state.fl.us] ‘POI OOOOS HLES |
Sent:  Wednesday, May 07, 2003 8:56 AM
To: 'John S. Fawcett'

Subject: RE: UBR FILING NEVER RECEIVED DOC IN MAIL???7?

We can not provide the access code by e-mail. Please download a form on our website and mail it
in along with a check for $150.00. The sooner you mail this in, the better your chances of avoiding
the late fee, thank you. :

Doug
Internet Access

From: John S. Fawcett [mailto:john@cartrans.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2003 7:32 AM

To: corphelp@mail.dos.state fl.us

Cc: feedback@cartrans.com

Subject: UBR FILING NEVER RECEIVED DOC IN MAIL????

Good morning,

We never recieved the renewal documents in the mail and therefore missed the closing date of May 1 to
file.

Please provide us with the DOC number for the following CORP so we can file on-line.

Is there any waiver of the $400.00 penalty under these circumstances??

Company: JSFAWCETT,INC FEIN: 65-1110486
Michelle M Fawcett, PRES
John S. FAwcett, VPRES
330 Country Club Drive
Tequesta, FL 33469
561-248-9620

Thank you
Michelle M. Fawcett
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